
Plenary 
 

Meeting date: 
Wednesday, 17 April 2013  

 

 

Meeting time: 
13:00 

 

 

  

 

Agenda 
(124)v3 

 

1. Questions to the Minister for Health and Social Services (45 mins)  

 

View Questions  

2. Questions to the Counsel General (0 mins)   

 

No questions tabled.  

3. Questions to the Minister for Communities and Tackling Poverty (45 mins)   
 

View Questions  

4. Debate on the Environment and Sustainability Committee's Report on the 
Inquiry into marine policy in Wales (60 mins)   

 

NDM5206 Dafydd Elis-Thomas (Dwyfor Meirionnydd) 

 

The National Assembly for Wales: 

 

Notes the report of the Environment and Sustainability Committee on its inquiry into 

marine policy in Wales which was laid in the Table Office on 22 January 2013. 

 

Note: The response of the Welsh Government to the report was laid in the Table 

Office on 10 April 2013. 

 

Public Document Pack



Supporting documents: 

Environment and Sustainability Committee’s report 

Welsh Government’s response  

5. Welsh Conservatives Debate (60 mins)   
 

NDM5205 William Graham (South Wales East) 

 

The National Assembly for Wales: 

 

1. Notes that the UK Government has made support available to local authorities in 

England to freeze council tax for a third successive year. 

 

2. Further notes that the Scottish Government has made support available to local 

authorities in Scotland to freeze council tax for 2013/2014; and that such a freeze 

has been in place since 2008/2009. 

 

3. Believes local authorities have a moral imperative to spend public money with care 

and prudence; ensuring council tax rates are as low as possible for residents.   

 

4. Regrets the persistent refusal of the Welsh Government to utilise consequential 

funding to support local authorities to deliver a Wales-wide council tax freeze; 

placing communities at a disadvantage in comparison to those in England and 

Scotland. 

 

5. Further regrets that, since 1997/1998, council tax bills in Wales have increased by 

148 per cent and believes such crippling rises have placed undue pressure on hard-

pressed households. 

 

The following amendments have been tabled: 

 

Amendment 1 - Aled Roberts (North Wales) 

 

Delete point 4 and replace with: 

 

Believes that council tax and local authority expenditure levels should be decided by 

local authorities, as part of a comprehensive localism agenda. 

 

Amendment 2 - Aled Roberts (North Wales) 



 

Add as new point at end of motion:  

 

Believes that council tax is not a progressive system of taxation and calls on the 

Welsh Government to examine whether new powers proposed by the Silk 

Commission could allow it to develop a fairer system of taxation to fund local 

authority expenditure.  

6. Plaid Cymru Debate (60 mins)   
 

NDM5202 Jocelyn Davies (South Wales East) 

 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

 

Calls on the Welsh Government to: 

 

a) review the rules on local government procurement to make it easier for local firms 

and businesses to bid for work and services and to provide training courses for 

procurement officers in local authorities; 

 

b) work with local authorities to attract new employment opportunities and to 

maximise local employment when large infrastructure projects are planned; and  

 

c) provide greater resources for local authorities to maintain their road network in 

good condition. 

 

The following amendments have been tabled: 

 

Amendment 1 - William Graham (South Wales East) 

 

Insert as new sub-point a) and re-number accordingly: 

 

‘outline its commitment to supporting local businesses to bid for local government 

contracts;’ 

 

Amendment 2 - William Graham (South Wales East) 

 

Insert at end of sub-point b): 

 



‘ensuring that the locally based private sector, including social enterprises, is fully 

involved in this process’ 

 

Amendment 3 - Aled Roberts (North Wales) 

 

In sub-point c) delete ‘road’ and replace with ‘transport’ 

 

Amendment 4 - William Graham (South Wales East) 

 

Insert at end of sub-point c): 

 

‘and to ensure its own road network projects demonstrate best practice for local 

authorities, avoiding unnecessary overspend and ensuring value for money’ 

 

Amendment 5 - Aled Roberts (North Wales) 

 

Add as new sub-point at end of motion: 

 

‘introduce legislation to develop local economies by conferring additional powers on 

local authorities to regenerate town centres, stimulate local job creation and allow 

local authorities to retain some of the proceeds of business rates in order to 

incentivise economic growth.’  

7. Welsh Liberal Democrats Debate (60 mins)   

 

NDM5204 Aled Roberts (North Wales) 

 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

 

1. Believes that for too long the funding system for long-term care in the UK has 

been inadequate, unfair and unsustainable and welcomes the UK Government’s plans 

for reform. 

 

2. Recognises that the need to secure a sustainable system for paying for care in 

Wales has never been more urgent, noting with concern that: 

 

a) more than eight out of ten people aged 65 or over will need some care and 

support in their later lives and that the number of people in Wales aged 65 and over 

is projected to double by 2035; 



 

b) there are currently estimated to be over 17,000 people with dementia in Wales 

and this figure is predicted to rise by 31% over the next 20 years; 

 

c) according to consumer research by the Association of British Insurers, one in three 

people believe that ‘care is free like the NHS’ and that there is no point in planning 

for future long term care costs; 

 

d) one in ten families will be hit with care costs of £100,000 or more in their lifetime, 

as highlighted by the Dilnot Commission. 

 

3. Calls on the Welsh Government to outline the key principles that will underpin a 

new care funding system in Wales and to clarify the Barnett consequential that will 

result from the announcement on social care funding within the 2013 Spending 

Review. 

 

4. Calls on the Welsh Government to use the Dilnot Commission recommendations 

as a basis for implementing urgent reform of funding for social care in Wales, 

including to: 

 

a) ensure that people are protected from the high costs of their social care; 

 

b) introduce a capped cost scheme and extend the means testing threshold; 

 

c) extend the deferred payment scheme to all those who are required to pay for 

residential care; 

 

d) introduce a National Eligibility Framework to improve consistency of support; 

 

e) ensure that those entering adulthood with an existing care and support need are 

eligible for free state support to meet their care needs; 

 

f) improve the availability and accessibility of information and support for people to 

understand their options and prepare and plan for care costs. 

 

The Dilnot Commission recommendations can be found on the following link:  

 

http://www.ilis.co.uk/uploaded_files/dilnott_report_the_future_of_funding_social_ca



re_july_2011.pdf 

 

The following amendments have been tabled: 

 

Amendment 1 - William Graham (South Wales East) 

 

Insert as new point 1, and re-number accordingly: 

 

‘Acknowledges the failure of successive Assembly Governments to deliver equitable 

and affordable support for vulnerable people with social care needs.’ 

 

Amendment 2 - Jocelyn Davies (South Wales East) 

 

In point 1, delete all after ‘unsustainable’. 

 

Amendment 3 - Jocelyn Davies (South Wales East) 

 

Delete point 4 and replace with:  

 

‘Calls on the Welsh Government to: 

 

a) Establish a fairer interim solution to charges in social care that reflects the needs 

of Wales within the current resources available. 

 

b) Ensure that the Social Services and Well-being Bill makes adequate financial 

provision for the long term support of family and other informal carers. 

 

c) Ensure that social care can be sustainably funded, and believes that securing a 

funding formula with the UK Government that reflects the needs of Wales will help 

provide the resources required to achieve this.’ 

 

The Social Services and Well-being Bill can be found on the following link: 

 

http://www.senedd.assemblywales.org/mgIssueHistoryHome.aspx?IId=5664  

Voting Time 

8. Short Debate (30 mins)   



 

NDM5203 Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales): 

 

Why not Dilnot? Paying for social care for the elderly in Wales.  

 
The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13:30, Tuesday, 23 April 2013 



Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 10 April 2013 

for answer on 17 April 2013 

 

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest. 

W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh. 

 
(Self identifying Question no. shown in brackets) 

 

To ask the Minister for Health and Social Services 

 

1. Ann Jones (Vale of Clwyd): Will the Minister provide an update on 

the sustainability of ‘Designed to Smile’? OAQ(4)0250(HSS) 

 

2. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire): Will the Minister make a 

statement on health service reconfiguration? OAQ(4)0247(HSS) 

 

3. Antoinette Sandbach (North Wales):  Will the Minister provide an 

update on his plans for the future of hospital care in North Wales? 

OAQ(4)0256(HSS) 

 

4. Andrew RT Davies (South Wales Central): Will the Minister make a 

statement on the financial footing of the Welsh NHS, with particular 

reference to the South Wales Central region? OAQ(4)0262(HSS) 

 

5. Julie Morgan (Cardiff North): What plans does the Minister have to 

improve services for people suffering from haemophilia in Wales? 

OAQ(4)0253(HSS) 

 

6. Jenny Rathbone (Cardiff Central): What is the Welsh Government’s 

strategy for improving the care of children with type 1 diabetes? 

OAQ(4)0258(HSS) 

 

7. William Powell (Mid and West Wales): What assessment has the 

Minister made of mental health services in Mid and West Wales? 

OAQ(4)0249(HSS) 

Agenda Item 1

Page 1



 

8. Joyce Watson (Mid and West Wales): What is the Welsh Government 

doing to promote the welfare of children in care? OAQ(4)0260(HSS) 

 

9. William Powell (Mid and West Wales): Will the Minister make a 

statement on pain management services in Mid and West Wales? 

OAQ(4)0248(HSS) 

 

10. Sandy Mewies (Delyn): Will the Minister make a statement on how 

the measles epidemic in Wales is being tackled? OAQ(4)0263(HSS) 

 

11. Aled Roberts (North Wales): What arrangements have been made 

for prosthetic services for ex-servicemen returning to Wales? 

OAQ(4)0261(HSS)W 

 

11. Aled Roberts (Gogledd Cymru): Pa drefniadau sydd wedi eu 

gwneud ar gyfer gwasanaethau prostheteg I gyn-filwyr sydd yn 

dychwelyd I Gymru? OAQ(4)0261(HSS)W 

 

12. Russell George (Montgomeryshire): Will the Minister make a 

statement on waiting time delays in Powys? OAQ(4)0245(HSS) 

 

13. Gwyn Price (Islwyn): Will the Minister make a statement on what the 

Welsh Government is doing to promote positive public health 

messages? OAQ(4)0255(HSS) 

 

14. Mohammad Asghar (South Wales East): What action will the 

Minister take during 2013 to improve ambulance response times in 

Wales? OAQ(4)0251(HSS) 

 

15. Nick Ramsay (Monmouth): Will the Minister outline his priorities for 

the Welsh NHS for the next 6 months? OAQ(4)0254(HSS) 

 

To ask the Counsel General 

 

No questions tabled. 

 

Page 2



To ask the Minister for Communities and Tackling Poverty 

 

1. Russell George (Montgomeryshire): What are the Minister’s priorities 

for tackling poverty in Montgomeryshire? OAQ(4)0002(CTP) 

 

2. Mark Isherwood (North Wales): Will the Minister outline the Welsh 

Government’s child poverty policies? OAQ(4)0018(CTP) 

 

3. Ann Jones (Vale of Clwyd): What is the Minister doing to improve 

equality of opportunity for women in the workplace? OAQ(4)0007(CTP) 

 

4. Darren Millar (Clwyd West): Will the Minister make a statement on 

Welsh Government efforts to tackle human trafficking? 

OAQ(4)0003(CTP) 

 

5. Russell George (Montgomeryshire): Will the Minister make a 

statement on his options to replace the Communities Facilities and 

Activities Programme? OAQ(4)0001(CTP) 

 

6. Angela Burns (Camarthen West and South Pembrokeshire): Will the 

Minister outline his key objectives for tackling poverty during the 

remainder of the Fourth Assembly. OAQ(4)0006(CTP) 

 

7. Julie Morgan (Cardiff North): What plans does the Minister have to 

help alleviate child poverty in view of welfare reforms? 

OAQ(4)0011(CTP) 

 

8. Lynne Neagle (Torfaen): Will the Minister make a statement on how 

he intends to tackle poverty in Torfaen? OAQ(4)0010(CTP) 

 

9. Mick Antoniw (Pontypridd): What are the Welsh Government’s plans 

for tackling the causes of poverty in the Pontypridd area? 

OAQ(4)0009(CTP) 

 

10. Antoinette Sandbach (North Wales): What are the Minister’s 

priorities for supporting low earners in North Wales? OAQ(4)0013(CTP) 

 

Page 3



11. Sandy Mewies (Delyn): Will the Minister provide an update on what 

the Welsh Government is doing to tackle poverty in Wales? 

OAQ(4)0017(CTP) 

 

12. Mohammad Asghar (South Wales East): What action will the Welsh 

Government take during 2013 to tackle hate crime in Wales? 

OAQ(4)0005(CTP) 

 

13. Janet Finch-Saunders (Aberconwy): What discussions has the 

Minister had with the UK Government regarding the Community Right 

to Bid Scheme? OAQ(4)0019(CTP) 

 

14. Vaughan Gething (Cardiff South and Penarth): Will the Minister 

make a statement on changes in child poverty in Cardiff South and 

Penarth since 2010? OAQ(4)0016(CTP) 

 

15. Andrew RT Davies (South Wales Central): Will the Minister outline 

the measures being taken by the Welsh Government to reduce 

persistent poverty in the communities of South Wales Central? 

OAQ(4)0020(CTP) 

Page 4


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the Minister for Health and Social Services

